Ann Neff

From: Michael May

Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 8:43 AM

To: Ann Neff; Monica Schultz; Alderpersons; Dan Devine; Paul Ziehler

Subject: Fwd: Online Form Submittal: Alderperson Michael P. May, Third Aldermanic District

FYI- for the record.

Michael P. May

Alderman, District 3

City of West Allis

7525 West Greenfield Avenue
West Allis, WI 53214
mmay@westalliswi.gov
Direct: 414-460-6442

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Alderperson Michael P. May, Third Aldermanic District
From: noreply@civicplus.com

To: Michael May <mmay(@westalliswi.gov>

CC:

If you are having problems viewing this HTML email, click to view a Text version.
Alderperson Michael P. May, Third Aldermanic District

Use this form to send an email message to Alderperson May.

If you are experiencing a life threatening emergency, call 911 to receive immediate
attention. If you have an urgent or time sensitive matter that is not a life threatening
emergency, please call the Police Communication Center non-emergency number, (414)
302-8000. '

First Name* Last Mame*
Peter Ehrmann

Street address:*
1229 S. 110th St.

Email: Phone:
pehrmann@wi.rr.com 414-453-5182
Message!™

I hope you will vote against granting a special use permit for the cement batch plant on
the Quad property. There is already too much noise and disruption in our neighborhood.
Many thanks.

The following form was submitted via your website: Alderperson Michael P. May, Third Aldermanic District
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: Use this form to send an email message to Alderperson May.

If you are experiencing a life threatening emergency, call 911 to receive immediate attention. If you have an
urgent or time sensitive matter that is not a life threatening emergency, please call the Police Communication
Center non-emergency number, (414) 302-8000.

First Name: Peter

Last Name: Ehrmann

Street address: 1229 S. 110th St.

Email: pehrmann@wi.rr.com

Phone; 414-453-5182

Message: I hope you will vote against granting a special use permit for the cement batch plant on the Quad
property. There is already too much noise and disruption in our neighborhood. Many thanks.

Additional Information:

Form Submitted on: 11/3/2013 11:32:14 AM

Submitted from IP Address: 173.89.25.117

Referrer Page: http://www.westalliswi.gov/FormCenter/Contact-UsElected-Officials-7/Alderperson-Michael -P-
May-Third-Alderman-99

Form Address: http://www.westalliswi.gov/FormCenter/Contact-UsElected-Officials-7/Alderperson-Michael-P-

~ May-Third-Alderman-99




